From: lliffe, Liam EDUC:EX

To: EDUC FOI EDUC:EX

Cc: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Subject: Re: EDUC - Approval needed by December 11 - October Calendars - Fleming
Date: December 5, 2017 8:39:06 AM

Thanks!

Looks good and accurate.

Approved

-L. ILIFFE

\eye- liff\

On Dec §, 2017, at 8:28 AM, EDUC FOI EDUC:EX <EDUC.FOl@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
Hi

Please find attached Minister Fleming’s October calendar for approval and return back
to me by December 11. If you prefer to send your approval directly back to
Open.InfoGroup@gov.bc.ca, please cc educ.foi@gov.bc.ca on your response.

Thx.

Carrie P.

Carrie Preziuso
FOI Coordinator | CLIFF Administrator
Resource Management and Executive Financial Office | Ministry of Education
Tel: (778) 698-5408 | Email: Carrie.Preziuso@gov.bc.ca
FOI Inquiries: Educ.FOl@gov.bc.ca
CLIFF Requests: Educ.Correspondence@gov.bc.ca
eApprovals: Educ.eApproval@gov.bc.ca
From: FIN OPEN INFOGROUP FIN:EX
Sent: Monday, December 4, 2017 4:43 PM
To: EDUC FOI EDUC:EX
Cc: FIN OPEN INFOGROUP FIN:EX
Subject: EDUC - Approval needed by December 11 - October Calendars - Fleming, MacDonald
Thank you for sending your calendar(s) to Open Information for the month of October
2017. Your calendar(s) has been reviewed by an Open Information analyst and any
information that required redaction has been removed.
Please review and approve the attached redline version of your calendar(s).

Please reply to this email to FIN OPEN INFOGROUP (Open.InfoGroup@gov.bc.ca)
by December 11th, 2017 indicating your approval for publication. If you identify
any redaction revisions, please indicate this in your email.
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For your convenience, the attached approval form is available to you.
Alternatively, you may indicate your approval by replying directly to this email.
If you have any questions or concerns, please contact any member of the Open Information
team directly or through reply to this email address.
Many thanks,
IAO Open Information Team
Ryan Schumm
Patrick Craib
Kara Beach
Neil Frelick
Matthew Prodan, A/Manager
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From: lliffe, Liam EDUC:EX

To: Charlton, Julie EDUC:EX

Cc: Teng, Zita EDUC:EX; Bertran lie EDUC:EX; M man, William EDUC:EX
Subject: Re: CSF - update

Date: December 18, 2017 11:04:50 AM

Thanks Julie!
5.13,5.17

How aware of this are we at the ministry?

-L. ILIFFE

\eye- liff\
On Dec 18, 2017, at 10:44 AM, Charlton, Julie EDUC:EX <Julie.Charlton@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Liam. Info bullets as requested.
Abbotsford:
<!--[if !supportLists]-->e <!--[endif]-->There is not currently a CSF school in
this area.
$.13,5.17

Pemberton
<!--[if !supportLists]-->e <!--[endif]-->The CSF have elementary school
programming located in portables at Signal Hill Elementary School (owned by
SD48) plus a room and a gym space leased at the nearby Pemberton
Community Centre. The CSF are allowed some use of the Signal Hill
Elementary gym and library.
<1--[if !supportLists]-->e <!--[endif]-->There is no secondary school CSF

programming in the Sea to Sky corridor including Pemberton.
5.13,5.17

Surrey
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<1--[if !supportLists]-->e <!--[endif]-->The CSF currently has one school in
Surrey that serves a large area of the lower mainland and offers programming
to grades K-12.

5.13,5.17

Many thanks.
Julie C.

From: Iliffe, Liam EDUC:EX

Sent: Friday, December 15, 2017 9:59 AM
To: Teng, Zita EDUC:EX

Cec: Maartman, William EDUC:EX
Subject: CSF - update

5.13,5.17

Thanks much!
-L. ILIFFE

\eye- liff\
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